



Dr Abhisek Mahajan

MD MRes FRCR

Present Appointment

I am consultant radiologist at **The Clatterbridge Cancer Centre**, which operates an extensive network of NHS cancer services across Cheshire and Merseyside. I have specialist interests in **head and neck, neurological, skull base and thyroid malignancies imaging, carcinoma of unknown primary** and artificial intelligence.

I am also an honorary senior lecturer at the University of Liverpool.



contact@cancerlegalexperts.co.uk



[Cancer Legal Experts](#)

Medicolegal

I completed Bond Solon Expert Witness training early in 2024 and accept approximately 20 cases per year. I can provide reports on Breach of Duty, Causation, Condition and Prognosis and deal with issues around Standard of Care.

Research

I am actively involved in research, being the principal investigator for 21 imaging trials. I am currently working on establishing a head and neck cancer imaging databank and research focused on grading of extranodal extension in HPV-positive head and neck squamous cell carcinoma.

I have authored over 440 publications and regularly speak at specialist conferences, nationally and internationally.

Education

Fellowship of Royal College of Radiologist (2021)

Kings College London, 2012-2014
MRes(Masters in Translational Cancer Medicine)

Tata Memorial Hospital, Mumbai, 2009 – 2011
Fellowship in Cancer Imaging

Kasturba Medical College, Manipal, Karnataka, India 2006 – 2009
MD in Radiology

Kasturba Medical College, Manipal, Karnataka, India 1999 - 2004





M.B.B.S

Experience

Dec 2022 -

Honorary Senior Lecturer • University of Liverpool

March 2022 -

Consultant Radiologist • The Clatterbridge Cancer Centre NHS Foundation Trust

Feb 2020 – Feb 2022

Professor and Consultant Radiologist • Tata Memorial Hospital, Mumbai

Jan 2016 – Feb 2020

Associate Professor and Consultant Radiologist • Tata Memorial Hospital, Mumbai

October 2011 – Jan 2016

Assistant Professor and Consultant Radiologist • Tata Memorial Hospital, Mumbai

Professional Affiliations and Memberships

- Royal College of Radiologists
- British Association of Head and Neck Oncology
- British Society of Head & Neck Imaging
- British Neuro-Oncology Society
- Radiological Society of North America (RSNA)
- European congress of radiology (ECR)
- Indian Radiological & Imaging Association
- European Society For Hybrid Medical Imaging
- European society of oncological imaging
- ReSPOND consortium, FETS Challenge consortium and BRATS Challenge consortium
- International Society for Magnetic Resonance in Medicine
- Australia and Asia Pacific Clinical Oncology Research Development
- Asia-Pacific Society of Thyroid Surgery (APTS)
- Society of oncological imaging
- Society of chest imaging and interventions
- Indian Society of Neuro-Oncology
- Foundation for Head and Neck Oncology
- Indian Society of Thyroid Surgeons

References

[Available upon request.]

